

RANA JBEILY - DOB: 02-10-93

After earning my Computer Science Degree in 2017 from American University of Science & Technology, I entered in the field of programming in different languages, and Digital Marketing. Driven by self-motivation, I take pride in learning something new, I have passion in getting knowledge for my next job availability.

As a developer, my goals include how to handle a business whatever the position is, I find myself UpToDate in any major I choose. In addition to my primary job function, Computer Science has been recognized by Abet accreditation for my extraordinary commitment to programming, I am a Computer Scientist with Front and Backend experience.

Contact



+96181881989



jbeilyrana@gmail.com



Beirut, Lebanon

Work Experience

Training Wordpress Developer

August 2021 - August 2022

Sedia Marketing (Remotely)

Zalka, Lebanon

- Design, implement and manage websites using WordPress
- Manage front-end and back-end website development
- Creating Basic and Ecommerce website
- Integrating payment gateway
- Uploading data

Training Wordpress Developer

January 2018 - August 2018

Besiders Hazmieh, Lebanon

- Design, implement and manage websites using WordPress
- Manage front-end and back-end website development
- Creating Basic and Ecommerce website
- Integrating payment gateway
- Uploading data

.Net Developer Internship

January 2017 - February 2017

CTServ Jounieh, Lebanon

• Learning how to do a software using VB.net with SQL Server

Call Center (Sales, Technical and Monitoring)

April 2014 - August 2016

Connexions Services (Connect/Mada)

Nahr El Mot,Lebanon

- Answering calls explaining Connect's products
- Fixing problems occurred on the internet of the customers
- Monitoring servers and when a site is down, I transfer it to the NOC team.

IT Support

October 2012 - July2013

Grand Lycee Franco-Libanais

Ashrafieh, Lebanon

- Installing and configuring computer hardware, software, systems, networks, printers and scanners.
- Planning and undertaking scheduled maintenance upgrades.
- Setting up accounts for staff, ensuring that they know how to log in
- Solving password problems

Education

MBA (Master of Business Administration in Management)

On Hold

American University of Science& Technology

Ashrafieh

BS (Bachelor of Science in Computer Science)

2017

American University of Science & Technology

Ashrafieh

Key Expertise & IT Skills

PHP, CSS, HTML, SQL Server, Visual Studio, Android Studio, Brackets, Database, VB.NET, java, C, C++, POS software, Website Developer, Microsoft Office, Digital Marketing, Marketing, Data Collector, CCNA, Installing Programs, Fixing Printers (Ink, paper), IT Support, Wordpress Developer

Languages

Arabic, French, English and German.

Interests

Board games, PC games,

Tennis, Chess,

Cycling, Music,

Reading, Hiking,

Movies, Walking.